
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

From: 

Subject: 

Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com> 
Thursday, May 14, 2015 10:36 AM 
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Tom Kendall; GinaJoseph@tamus.edu; Sodolak, John 
RE: Case 15296 

Mr. McMillan, 

This is to acknowledge receipt of the Texas A&M University System's withdrawal of its request for a 
continuance of the hearing in Case 15296, and inform you that I concur with the withdrawal. 

From: Joseph, Gina M. Fmailto:Gina.Joseph@tamus.edu1 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 7:25 AM 
To: Gary Larson; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD fMichael.McMillan@state.nm.us) 
Cc: allisonr.marks@state.nm.us: Tom Kendall; Sodolak, John 
Subject: RE: Case 15296 
Importance: High 

Mr. McMillan, 

The Texas A&M University System and COG are in the process of finalizing an agreement regarding COG's lease of the 
System's mineral interests in Lea County, New Mexico. Therefore, we withdraw our request for continuance ofthe 
hearing in Case 15296. 

Thank you. 

Gina M. Joseph '95 | Assistant General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
qina.ioseph@tamus.edu 

THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

From: Gary Larson rmailto:qlarson@hinklelawfirm.com1 
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:58 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan(5)state.nm.us) 
Cc: allisonr.marks@state.nm.us: Joseph, Gina M. 
Subject: Case 15296 

Mr. McMillan, 

At the close o f the telephonic pre-hearing conference held at 3:30 p.m. on Friday, May 8th, you 

requested that Ms. Joseph, counsel for Texas A&M, and I send you an email summarizing your rulings 

Gary 

l 


